HISTORIC
FRANKLIN
TENNESSEE

November 21, 2024
TO: Bidders and other interested parties

FROM: City of Franklin, Tennessee Purchasing Office (purchasing@franklintn.gov; 615-550-6692)

SUBJECT:  Tabulation of preliminary results' from November 21, 2024 bid opening for City facility
landscaping and related contract services for a term of award (City Procurement Solicitation No.
2025-011)

Bidder Total amount bid for all 15 jobsites
(City, State) per mowing season

" Stel). outsians) $116,379.17
(NaihgifleL,a;Veiif:see) $150,260.00
(Frasnlllq(leirsl,s"l?gllnC:sssee) $157,460.80
(Franklinljilennessee) $180,374.08
(Frzflcl)qiicrip;i’nlﬁgsiee) $221,725.00
(Fanklm, Tenncsse) 522542646
" Antoch, Temnewes) $240,935.26

! Please note that the preliminary results listed above are unofficial and tentative, pending the City’s review and
analysis of the corresponding bids. The City’s forthcoming tabulation of bids serves as the official tabulation
and notice of intent to award. The anticipated date of the City posting the notice of intent to award is listed on
the Business Opportunities webpage of the City’s website (https://www.franklintn.gov/).
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